BOARD of SUPERVISORS

City Hall
1 Dr. Carfton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco 94102-4689
Tel. No. 554-5184
Fax No. 554-5163
TDD/TTY Neo. 554-5227

MEMORANDUM

TO: Regina Dick-Endrizzi, Director, Small Business Commission
FROM: Linda Wong, Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors
DATE: June 16, 2016

SUBJECT: REFERRAL FROM BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Budget and Finance Sub-Commitiee

The Board of Supervisors’ Budget and Finance Sub-Committee has received the following

legisla

tion, which is being referred to the Small Business Commission for comment and

recommendation. The Commission may provide any response it deems appropriate within 12
days from the date of this referral.

File No. 160670

Ordinance amending the Business and Tax Regulations Code to impose a
transactions (sales) and use tax at the rate of one-half of one percent
(0.5%) for 25 years, to be imposed by the San Francisco County
Transportation Authority and administered by the State Board of
Equalization; designate the Transportation Authority as the independent
agency to oversee implementation of the San Francisco Transportation
Expenditure Plan; authorize the issuance of bonds or other obligatiens to
finance the projects identified in the Expenditure Plan; and establish an
appropriations limit; and directing submission of the tax for voter approval
at the November 8, 2016, general municipal election.

Please return this cover sheet with the Commission’s response to Linda Wong, Assistant Clerk,
Budget and Finance Sub-Committee, at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr.
Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102,
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RESPONSE FROM SMALL BUSINESS COMMISSION - Date:

No Comment

c.

Recommendation Attached

Chairperson, Small Business Commission

Menaka Mahajan, Small Business Commission




